Swindon & District Directory Extract 1928
Pinkney, Sherston Magna

PINKNEY (or Sherston Parva) 1 mile distant, was originally a parish. Principal landowners: Lieut.-Col. W. W. Turnor
and Mr. C. R. Estcourt- Cresswell (Lord of the Manor). Letters arrive from Malmesbury, and the nearest Money Order
and Telegraph Office is at Sherston. Wall letter box cleared at 3.5 and 5.50 p.m.

Gentry/Private Residents/Traders

Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Breakspear A. Gamekeeper
Cambourne H.T. Chauffeur
Curtis J. Forester Avon Cottage
Fry J. Farmer Pinkney Park Farm
Godwin C.H Farmer Court Farm
Hardcastle M. Groom
Jennings _Ilz_ﬁ:rTo:Samﬁ to Lieut.-Col. W. Pinkney Park
King G. Scott's Farm
Lewis W. J. Coal Merchant High Street, Sherston
Stonestreet N. J. Publican Eagle Inn
Turnor W. W. Lieut.-Col. Pinkney Park
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